From: Abreu, Alberto <AAbreu@SempraGeneration.com>

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 6:22 PM

To: Rica Nitka; Fisher, Iain

Cc: Heredia, Joan; Miller, Taylor

Subject: RE: ECO, Tule, ESJ EIS/EIS data request. No. 1A
Rica, lain:

In response to your request (data request No. 1 and the supplemental questions provided in your e-mail below),
generally requesting references to support the assertions to Sempra’s responses.

The referenced responses are based on discussions between Sempra and CFE over the course of various years, beginning
generally during the development of the Termoeléctrica de Mexicali combined cycle project and most recently with
respect to the ESJ wind project. Sempra Generation does not currently have written documentation of these referenced
statements as they were made during the course of various conversations and meetings with CFE officials. The following
CFE personnel contacts are provided for your reference.

DR. FLORENCIO ABOYTES GARCIA

Title: SUBDIRECTOR DE PROGRAMACION

Address: REFORMA # 164, 9th Floor, JUAREZ, CUAUHTEMOGC, D.F., ZIP CODE 6600
Phone: (52-55) 5705-4062

Email: florencio.aboytes@cfe.gob.mx

ING. GONZALO ARROYO AGUILERA

Title: COORDINADOR DE PLANIFICACION

Address: REFORMA # 164, PISO 8, JUAREZ, CUAUHTEMOC, D.F., ZIP CODE 6600
Phone: (52-55) 5705-2594

Email: gonzalo.arrollo@cfe.gob.mx

Ing. JESUS MOYA VAZQUEZ

Title: JEFE DEL AREA DE CONTROL BAJA CALIFORNIA

Address: CALZADA HECTOR TERAN TERAN 1566, FRACC. DESARROLLO URBANO XOCHIMILCO, MEXICALI, B. C., ZIP CODE
21380

Phone: (52-686) 558-1522

Email: jesus.moya@cfe.gob.mx

Should you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Joan Heredia.

Alberto Abreu
Director - Project Development
Sempra Generation

(619) 696-2121 (voice) o  (619) 696-2911 (fax)



